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Independent Auditor’s Report
To The Members of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

(1)  Opinion

1.1 We have audited the financial statements of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss.
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended. and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (“the financial statements™).

1.2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the Profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Opinion

2.1 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

3 Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

3.1  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report there on.

3.2 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

3.3 In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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4 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

4.1 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance. changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4.2 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

4.3 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

5 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

5.1  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists,
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

5.2 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

f"’““ &)  controls.
Y
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¢. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

L]

5.3 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

5.4  We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable.
related safeguards.

6 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

6.1  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure A",
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

6.2  Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matters stated in paragraph h (vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended) (“the Rules™);

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;
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¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1% March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31" March, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) Respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference is made to
our remarks in paragraph h (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Rules;

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”; and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule |1
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses:

iti. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 37 to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 37 to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement and

v. No dividend is declared or paid during the year by the Company.
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vi. Based on our examination and the information and explanations given to us, which included test
checks and as explained in note 39 of the financial statements and in accordance with
requirements of the Implementation Guide on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rulel1(g) of the
Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for certain changes made using privileged/
administrative access rights. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of accounting software.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 00051 1S

Place: Chennai K Jitendra Kumar

Date: May 18, 2024 Partner
Membership No: 201825
UDIN No: 24201825BKAJOG7626
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’™ Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, to the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we state that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE).

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, the PPE are physically verified by the management according to a phased
programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three years. which in our opinion. is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. The physically
verification of PPE have been conducted by the management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its PPE (including right-of-use assets) and intangible assets
during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March
31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)(a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its inventory
and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for cach class of inventory were noticed on
physical verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs.5 crores during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and the company is not
required to file quarterly returns or statements with the banks.

(iti)(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. The Company has not
provided any guarantees and loans to any parties and hence reporting under clause
3(iii)(b)3(iii)(c)3(iii)(d)3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(iv)  The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013,
with respect to the loans and investments made and guarantees and securities provided. as applicable.

(v)  The Company has accepted Unsecured Unlisted Non— Convertible redeemable debentures from its
member and has complied with the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 and other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed thereunder to the extent applicable. Further, no order has been passed by
Company law Board (CLB) or National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) or Reverse Bank of India or

f"“‘t any court or any other Tribunal against the Company.
- '*
%’%uﬂ* /
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(vi)  The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Hence. reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of excise, Value added
Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears
as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become
payable.

(b)Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the Management,
there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2024 on account of disputes.

(viii)  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

1961).

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has applied term loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) There are no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) and
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.
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(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii)  The transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during
the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act. 1934. Hence. reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a). (b) and (¢) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b)In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash loss during the year and immediately preceding financial year.
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx) (a) In our opinion section 135(5) of the Act is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting under
clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion section 135(6) of the Act is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting under
clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi) (a)The company is not having any subsidiaries and therefore not required to draw any consolidated
financial statements, Hence, the reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 00051 1S

Place: Chennai P
Date: May 18, 2024 Partner

Membership No: 201825

UDIN No: 24201825BKAJOG7626
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 6 2 (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SRP Prosperita
Hotel Ventures Limited (“'the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the “ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAl and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's
internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance

10
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with authorisations of management and directors of the Company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to  Financial Statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No: 0005118

Place: Chennai Jitendra Kumar

Date: May 18, 2024 Partner
Membership No: 201825
UDIN No: 24201825BKAJOG7626
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SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amountis in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Noles March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipmem 31 9,531 10,133
Capital work in progress 4 - 4
Intangible assets 32 6 0
Financial assets
Investments 5 6 [
Other non-currest fmancial assels 7 436 315
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 2872 2245
Other non-current assels 9 &6 85
Assets for current 1ax (net) 8 110 116
Sub total 13,047 12,914
Current assels
Inventories 10 59 47
Financial assets
Trade receivables 11 523 385
Cash and cash equivalents 121 123 106
Other current financial assels 7 13 1
Other current assets 9 141 29
Sub total 859 628
Total assets 13,906 13,542
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 131 40 40
Instruments entirely equity in nature 132 3,594 3,50
Other equity 14 1818 561
Total equity 5452 4,195
Liabilitics
Non-current liabilities
Financial Habilities
Borrowings 18 5.998 G460
Other non-current finaneial Habilities 16 24 25
Long term provisions 17 33 25
Sub total 6,055 6,516
Current linbilitics
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 1,738 22
Trade payables 19
- Total outstanding dues of micro emterprises and small enterprises 44 21
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 76 ]
Other current financial liabilities 16 464 391
Qther current liabilities 12 76 sl
Short tenn pravisions 17 | 1
Sub total 2,399 2,331
Total equity and linbilities 13,906 13&
Summary of matenial accounting policies 24
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For BRAHMAYYA & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Firm Regn No : 0005115 CIN Ng US5101KAZ012PLCOY9437
&.(/Q’L '/(’L Vin erma Badri Palaniappan
iredtor Direcior
K.Jitendra Kumar DIN: 06362115 DIN: 01692531
Partner /
Membership No: 201825 MW W
Ananda Natarajan Thirumanan R
Chicef Financinl Officer Manager *
P Shivalecla Reddy
Company Secretary
Membership No, A26375
Place: Chennai Place: Bangalore

Date: May 18, 2024 Date: May 18, 2024




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income (i)

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Employee benelits expense
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance costs

Other expenses

Total expenses (ii)

Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (iii) = (i) - (ii)
Profit/(loss) before tax (v) = (iii) - (iv)

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax chargef(credit)

Total tax expense (vi)

Profit/(loss) for the year (vii) = (v) = (vi)

Other comprehensive income

Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect - credit(charge)
Qther comprehensive income ("OCI") (viii)

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (ix) = (vii) + (viii)

|comprising profit/(loss) and OCI for the year]

Earnings/(loss) per share ('EPS')

[nominal value of share Rs.10 (March 31, 2023: Rs.10)]
Basic & Diluted EPS (Rs)

Summary of material accounting policics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For BRAHMAYYA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 0005118

K.Jitendra Komar
Partner
Membership No: 201825

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18, 2024

Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
20 5.884 4819
21 41 416

5925 5,235

22 454 382
23 832 774
24 759 907
25 882 987
26 2372 1,984
5,299 5,034

626 201

626 201

8

(628) 30

(628) S0

1,254 151

4 6
(4] 2)

3 4

1,257 155

27
3.45 042
24

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

TN No. US5101KA2012PLC099437

>

VinecpVermn
Director
DIN: 06362115

Ananda Natarajan
Chief Financial Officer

Vovalul, didds

P Shivaleela Reddy
Company Secretary

Membership No. A26375

Place: Bangalore

Date: May 18, 2024

Badri Palaniappan
Director
DIN: 01692531

Thirumanan R
Manager




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31,2024
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax 10 net cash flows,
Depreciation and amortization expense
Gain/Loss on sale of PPE
Interest expensc
Imterest imcome
Operating profit before working capital changes
Movements in working capital :
(Decrease) / increase in trade payables
(Decrease) / increase in other liabilitics
(Decrease) / increase in provisions
(Ingrease) / decrease in inventories
(Increase)/ decrease in trade reczivable
(Increase) / decrease in olher assets
Cash generated from operations
Direet taxes (paidyrefunds, net
Net cash flow (used in)/from operating netivities (A)

Cash flows from investing activitics

Purehase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (including capital work in progress)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and cquipment
Redemption of bank deposits

Investment in bank deposits

Purchase of non current investments

Interest received

Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash Mlows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Interest paid

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C)
Cash and cash cquivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

With banks - in current accounts

Cheques on hand

Sub-total

Less: Bank overdraft

Total cash and cash equivalents

Note: Refer note 12.1 for changes in habilities arising from financing activities.

Summary of material accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For BRAHMAYYA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No : 0005115

b S A

K.Jitendra Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 201825

Place: Chennai
Date: May 18, 2024

Nates Muareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
626 201
759 907
18 (381)
882 087
(29) (20}
2,256 1,694
I8 I
101 (1
13 14
() (13)
{138) (103)
(70) 30
2,169 1,620
6 {28)
2,175 1,592
(183} (20)
7 1,167
2
(116) 3
- (5)
29 5
{263) 1,149
7.5 648
(8,800) (2,515)
(830) (942)
(2.059) (2.809)
(147) (68)
(133) (65)
(280) (133)
12.1 4 4
12.1 116 102
121 3 -
123 106
15 (403) (239)
(280) (133)
2.4
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
P Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limite
% No. USS5101KA2012PLC099437
Vineet YWrma Badri niappan
Directér Director
DIN: 063621 15/ DIN: 01692531
Y iz
Ananda Natarajan Thirumanan R
Chief Financial Officer Manager

el ke

P Shivaleela Reddy

. Company Secretary

Membership No. A26375
Pluce: Bangolore
Date: May 18,2024




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Statemend of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, cxcept a5 stherwise stated)

A. Equity shnre capital No. of shares Amount
(refer note 13.1) (in Lakhs) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Equity shares of Rs.10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
As at April 01, 2022 4 40
Changes during the year - -
Asat March 31,2023 4 40
As at April 01,2023 4 40
Changes during the year - -
As at March 31, 2024 4 40
B. Instruments entirely equity in niture Mo, of shares Amount
(refer note 13.1) (in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs}
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ cach ("CCPS')
As at April 01, 2822 36 3,594
Changes during the year < il
As a1 March 31, 2023 36 3,594
As atApril 01, 2023 36 359
Changes during the year = -
As at March 31, 2023 k13 350
C. Other cquity
m:r\'g and surplus s
Sccuritics Promium | Capital Reserve | Revaluation Rescrve]  General Reserve | Relaimed carmings c“?:::’ »
Particulars hare Compound Total
Fimancial
Instruments
As at April 01, 2022 3554 829 91 (9.229) 160 406
Profit/(Loss] for the yoar - - - 151 151
Other comprehensive income - - - 4 4
As at March 31, 2023 8554 829 91 {9J074) 160 561
Profit/{Loss) for the yoar - . - 1,254 1,254
Other compiehensive income = = = 3 3
As ut March 31, 2024 8,554 829 [l (7817)| 160 1,818
Summary of matenal accounting policies 24
The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the Gnancial statements
Az per our repan of even date
For BRAHMAYYA & Co. For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis RF Frosperita Holel Ventures Limited
Firm Regn No : 0005118 ¢ No. USS101KAZ01 2PLCO99437 1
JJ&: -/!)‘-L"k
4 Vineef Vi Badri Palaniappan
Director Director
K.Jitendra Kumar DIN: 0 DIN: DI692531

Partner
Membership No: 200825

Piace: Chennat
Date: May 18, 2024

Place: Bangalare
Date: May 18, 2024

115 /
Ananda Natarajan
Chief Financial Officer

Viiuddule by

Company Sccretary
Membership No. A26375

M

Thirumanan R
Mamager




SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1. Cerporate Information
SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited (“the Company™) is 4 public company domiciled in India and is incorporaled on September 20, 2012, under
the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is located at 29th Floor, World Trade Centre,
Brigade Gateway Campus. 26/1, Dr Rajkumar Road. Malleswaram- Rajajinagar. Bangalore 560 0535

The Company is carrying on the business of owning and operating hotels.
"The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on May 18, 2024,

Note 2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Aceounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and presentation requirements of
Division [1 of Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS compliant Schedule 111).

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration
given in exchange for goods and services.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or lass is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated
with investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activitics of the Company are segregated.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and nen-current as per the Company s normal operating cycle, Based on the nature of
services rendered 10 customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and and time elapsed between
deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the Company has
considered an operating cycle of 12 months. Deferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non-current assets/ liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in Indian currency (INR), being the functional and presentation currency. Being the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the company operate.

The amounis disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to nearest lakhs as per the requirement of schedule 111, unless
otherwise stated.

Note 2.2. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS™) as preseribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

Note 2.3. Usc of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are continually evaluated. Revisions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty, and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets: The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets hased on
the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological

changes, ete. The Company reviews the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date. This
reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impairment when events occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash
generaling units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell, The calculation involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which
includes tumover and camings multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate,




SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

*+  Income Taxes: Deferred tax assels are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that deductible emporary differences can be
realized. The Company estimates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business plans,
including management’s expeciations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these eslimates may affect the
amount of deferred tax liabilities or the valuation of deferred tax assets and their tax charge in the statement of profit or loss.

Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments in case law and the potential outcomes of tax
audits and appeals which may be subject to signilicant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary from expectations resulting in adjustments
to provisions, the valuation of deferred 1ax assets and therefore the fax charge in the statement of profit or loss.

* Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developmenits in the future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, ete. Due 1o the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumplions are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date,

Note 2.4. Summary of material accounting policies
(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at deemed cost/ cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
cost comprises purchase price, including duties and taxes (other than those refundable),barrawing costs if capitalization criteria are mel and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving al the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is depreciated
separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific uselul lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subscquent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added 1o its book value only if it increases the future benefits from
its previously assessed standard of performance, All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and

maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and lass for the period during which such expenses are
incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready 1o be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at cach balance sheet date is classified as capital advances
under other non-current assels.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the Property, plant and equipment is
de-recognized.

Costs of assets not ready for useal the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress,

Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis using the following useful lives estimated by the management, which are equal to those
prescribed under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013

Nature of Assot Useful life under Schedule IT (in
years)
Building 60 Ycars
Computer Equipment’s 3 Years
Computer Server 6 Years
Electrical installation 10 Years
Furniture and Fixture 8 Years
Office Equipment’s 5 Years
Plant and Machinery 15 Years
Other Equipment 5 Years
Motor Vehicle 8 Years




SRP PROSPERITA IHOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(b) Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses., i’ any.

Intangible asscts comprising of computer software are amortized on a written down value basis over a period of six years, which is estimated by

the management 1o be the useful life of the nsset. In case of certain hotel-specific assets, the intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis
over a period of six years.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
praspectively, if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assel and are recognized in the stutement of profit and loss when asset is derecognized,

(c) Impairment of assets:
A. Financial assets
The Company asscsses at cach date of balance sheet whether a financial asset is impaired and measures the required expected credit losses
through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifelime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not
conslitute a financing transaction, For all other financial assets, expested credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected

credit losses or at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since
initial recognition.

B. Non-financial asseis

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an assel may be impaired, If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an assel such transactions can be identificd, an appropriate valuation model is used. is required, the Company
cstimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or eash-generating unit’s (CGU) net selling
price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the assct does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available.If no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used,

[mpairment losses arc recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment. depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of
the asset over its remaining useful life.

(d) Inventories:
Stock of food and beverages, stores and operating supplies are carried at the lower of cost (computed on a Weighted Average basis) or net
realisable value. Cost includes the cost of fair value of consideration paid including duties and taxes (other than those refundable), inward freight,
and other expenditure directly attributable to the purchase. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in determining the cost of purchase.

(e) Provisions and contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the 2mount of the obligation can be made. If the effect of the lime
value of money is material, the provision is discounted using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation and the unwinding of the discount is recognised as interest expense,

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to oceurrence or non-occurrence of one

ar more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future
outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those
having a largely probable outflow of resaurces are provided for.

Contingent assels are nol recognized in the financial statements.

() Revenue recognition:
Revenue from contracts with customers
Reverue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred fo the customer at an amount that

reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the
transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. The




(&)

(h)

SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the
transaclion price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the Company cansiders the effects of variable consideration, the
existence of significant financing components, noncash consideration and consideration payable lo the customer, if any.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Revenue from hospitality services

Revenue from hospitality operations comprise revenue from room charges, food and beverage sales. facility usape charges and allied services,
including telecommunication, laundry, ete. Revenue is recognized as and when the services are rendered and is disclose net of allowances
Contract balances

Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring

goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised far the earned
consideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company’s right 10 an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required
before payment of the consideration is due).

Contract linbility is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received corsideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is made, or the payment is due {(whichever is earlier), Contract liabilities are recognised as
revenue when the Company performs under the contract,

Export incentive entitlement

Export incentive entitiements include duty credit scrips are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the Company has complied with
the conditions attached to them and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate realisation will be made. These are recognized in the period in which
the right to receive the same is established, which generally coincides with the period during which the exports eligible for incentives are made.
Interest income

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortized cost, is recognized using the effective interest
rate method.

Employee Benefits:

Retirement benefits in the form of state governed Employee Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance and Employee Pension Fund Schemes
are defined contribution schemes (collectively the *Schemes"). The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
Schemes, The Company recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. The
contribution paid in excess of amount due is recognized as an assct and the contribution due in excess of amount paid is recognized as a liability,

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit plan, is acerued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based on project unil credit
method as at the balance sheet date. The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit plan in its balance sheel as an asset or
liability. Gains and Josses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit linbility/ (asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income. In
accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in OCI are not to be subsequently reclassified to
statement of profit and loss, As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule 111, the Company recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on
defined benefit plans (net of tax) to retained eamings.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as shori-term employee benefit. The Company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlemenit that has
accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuntion using the projected unit eredit method, made at
the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss. The Company presents the

accumulated leave liability as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for twelve
months afler the reporting date.

Borrowing Costs:

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantinl
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assels are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds,
Interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. Barrowing costs that are not directly attributable to a qualifying asset are recopnised in the Statement of
Profit or Loss using the effective interest method,
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SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Naotes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Income Taxes:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year, Current and deferred tax
are recognised in profit or loss, excepl when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(i)  Current tax:

Current Tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for current income tax is made for the
tax liability payable on taxable income afier considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable
tax rates and the prevailing tax laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

(1) Deferred tax :

Deferred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilitics are recognised for deductible and
taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in {inancial statements, except when the
deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction,

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences in the foreseeable future and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set ofl current tax assets against current wax liabilities and

when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to seftle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis,

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there {s reasonable certainty that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit

assel is wrilten down to the extent there is no longer 2 reasonable certainty to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period.

Financial Instruments:

Financial Assets:

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently mensured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCI') or
fair value through profit or loss (*FVTPL’) on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the cantractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset,

Initial Recognition and measurement:

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that
arc attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivable thal do not contain a signigicant financing component are
measured at transation price. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or

convention in the markel place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
assel.

Debl instruments at amortised cost
A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a)  The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b)  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the

principal amount outstanding.

Alfter initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment arc recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, This category generally applies to loans and advances, deposits, trade, and other receivables.

Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.




SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

De-recogznition
A financial assel (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assct or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:
- The rights (o receive cash flows [rom the asset have expired, or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset ar has assumed an obligation to pay the

received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a *pass-through® arrangement; and either:
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred

control of the assel.
When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
ol the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset (o the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred assct and the associated liability are measured on a
basis thal reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guaraniee over the

transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company
could be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured al amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss. Such libilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value,

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables,
or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be
subsequently measured at fair value

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Company's financial linbilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contraets
and derivative financial instruments.

Fi ial liabilities at fair value through profit or los

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair valuc through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabiliti r inga ised i tement of Prafit and Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if
the eriteria in [nd-AS 109 - “Financial Instruments™ are satisfied, For liabilities designated as Fair Value through Profit and Lass (“F VTPL™), fair
value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own eredit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (*OCI”). These painsflosses are nal
subsequently transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the Liabilities are derecognised.

Amortised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the Effective
Interest Rate (‘EIR"). The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Lass.

This category generally applies Lo interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derccognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing linbility are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The differe the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ttin ial i ments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 1o settle on a net basis, to realise the the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




SRP PROSPERITA HOTEL VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(k)  Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the posi-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year including potential equity shares, if any. on compulsary convertible
debentures. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afler tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if
any) us adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(I)  Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are congidered an integral part of the Company s cash management.

Naote 2.5 : Standards issued but not yet effective:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments Lo the existing standards applicable to the Company as of date.

Note 2.6 : Changes in accounting policies and disclosures:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated March 31, 2023 to amend the
following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments.

(i) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates, changes in accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been
clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments had no impact on the Company’s financial statements,

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS |

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their
*significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material” accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of
materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments had an impact on the Company 's disclosures of accounting policics, but not on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any items
in the Campany's financial statements,

(iii) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise (o equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences such as leases.

The amendments had no impact on the Company's financial statements.

Apart from these, consequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS to the extent possible like Ind AS 101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103,
Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34.




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Males to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwisc stated)

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

Freehold Buildings Plant & Electrical Office Computer Motor  Furniture & Other Total
land machinery installation  equipment  hardware vehicles fixtures Equipment
At April 01, 2022 830 11,438 3,355 1,628 181 146 34 2,407 589 20,608
Additions - - 12 - - - 11 - - P ]
Disposals/Adjustments (65) 913) (52) - 5 o (11) (122) - (1,163)
At March 31, 2023 765 10,525 3315 1,628 181 146 34 2,285 589 19,468
Additions - ] 7 7 S0 - - 100 7 179
Disposals/Adjustments - (5) (68) (2) (52) s - 2n (4] (158)
Al March 31, 2024 TES 10,528 3&& 1,633 179 146 34 2,364 589 19,492
Depreciation
Al April 01, 2022 - 1,527 2,106 1,260 168 140 27 2,024 560 53812
Additions - 434 227 o5 6 2 3 121 13 901
Disposals - (236) (32) - - - (9) (102) - (379)
At March 31, 2023 - 2,725 2,301 1,355 174 142 21 2,043 573 9,334
Additions - 381 183 (7] 16 2 4 88 9 755
Disposals 5 (n (50) (2) (51 - < (7 0] (128)
At March 31, 2024 - 3,105 2,434 1,425 139 144 25 2114 575 9,961
Net book value
At March 31, 2023 765 7,800 1,013 273 7 4 13 242 16 10,133
e — —
At March 31, 2024 765 7423 820 208 40 2 9 250 14 9,531

Assets pledacd
Refer note 15 for details of assets pledged as security for borrowings.

Title deeds of immaovable properties
The title deeds of all the immovable propertics ar¢ held in the name of the Company. The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year.




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

3.2 Intangible Assets

Computer
Sufhsare e
Cost
At April 01, 2022 186 186
Additions a =
Disposals - “
At March 31, 2023 186 186
Additions - G
Disposals - -
At March 31,2024 186 186
Amortization
At April 01, 2022 170 170
Charge for the year 6 6
Disposals - -
At March 31,2023 176 176
Charge for the year 4 4
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2024 180 180
Net book value
At March 31,2023 10 10
At March 31,2024 6 6
4  Capital work in progress
Property
Plant and Total
Equipment
At April 01, 2022 - =
Additions during the year 4 4
Less: Capitalised during the year - -
At March 31, 2023 4 4
Additions during the year 17 17
Less: Capitalised during the year - 21 - 21

At Mareh 31, 2024 "

Capital work in progress ageing schedule

Amount in Capital work in progress for the period of Total
<1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years

At March 31, 2024
Projects in progress =
Projects temporarily suspended - - =
Total =

At March 31, 2023
Projects in progress 4 - - 4
Projects temporarily suspended % 5 &
Total 4




SIP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al nmounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

5 Non-Current Investments

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

A, Investments at amortised cost

Investaenty in Government or frust seciriiies

~National Savings Certificaic®

B. Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Less
In Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each Fully paid up
55,655 (55,655) Equity Shares of Aban Green Power Private Limited** 6 6

Total Investments (A+B) 6 6

a) Aggregate amount of quoted investmenis -
b) Aggregate amount of other investments 6 6
c) Aggrepate amount of impairment in value of investments -

* Represents Rs 5000/- as investment in National Saving Certificate

**The Company has invested in an energy gencrating company as per the regulation of Electricity Act. As per share holder agreement entered into by the Company,

the shares are required to be transferred back at cost. Accordingly, the cost of investment represents the fair value of the investments and hence the cost equals the
fair value

6 Loans
(Umsccured, considered good)

Non-current Current

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023  March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Loans to employees - - - E
g Other Ninancial assels
{Unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current

March 31,2024 March 31,2023  March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Margin moncy deposits with banks* 415 299 - =
Security deposil 18 13 - -
Interest Accrued on Power Deposit 3 3 - -
Unbilled revenue H 5 13 i
436 315 13 1

* the company holds margin deposit placed with bank in connection with the long term borrowings, please refer note 15 for details of deposits pledged as security for
bormrowings.

7
Qe




SRPF Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

Notcs to financial statcments for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, exeept us otherwise stuted )

Income tax

a) Deferred lax

Deferred tax Nohitities

PPE - Impaet of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/amortization
charged for the financial reporting

pact relating to comy ¢ Nimancial instr
Gross deferred tax liabilitics

Deferred tax assets

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss in the current year but allowed for
tax purposes in subsequent years
Unused tax losses

Gross deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax assets

Notes:

March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

(195) (129)
(19) (32)
(214) (161)

10 7

3,076 2,399

3,086 2,406

2872 2,245

The unused 1ax losses towards business loss [Deferred tax assets of Rs. 692 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Nil)] can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight
financial years immediately succeeding the financial year in which the loss was first compuled and would expire, if not wtilised, starting from financial year 2029-
2030. Further, the unused tax losses towards unabsorbed depreciation [Deferred tax assets of Rs.2,384 lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs.2,399 lakhs)] can be carried

forward for an indefinite period.

b) Tax expense

The major components ef income 1ax expense for the vears ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 are:

Profit or Loss scction
Current tax
Current income tax charge
Deferred tax eredit
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
Income tax expense/(eredit) reported in the statement of profit and loss
OCI Scetion
Deferred tax relnted to items recognised in OCI during the year
Income fax relating to re-measurement (gains) losses on defined benefit plans
Income tax expensc/(credit) reported in OCI

¢) Reconciliation of tax expensc and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting profit before income tax
Statutory income tax rate

Tax on aceounting profit at statutory income tax rate

Tax effect on recognition of unrecognised tax loss

Tax effect of other items, net

Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

d) Reconcilistion of deferred tax asset (net)

Opening balance

Deferred 1ax recognised in profit or loss
Deferred tax recognised in other equity
Deferred tax recognised in OCI

Closing balance of deferred lax assets

©) Assets for currcnt tax (net)

Assets for current 1ax (net)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(628) 50
(628) 50
1 2
1 2
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
626 201
27.82% 27.82%
174 56
(802) -
2 (6)
(628) 50
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
2245 2297
628 (50}
(1) (2)
2,872 2,245
m——
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
110 116




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al

is in Indian Ruy

Lakhs, cxcept as otherwise stated)

Other asscts
(Unseccured)

Considered good
Balances with statutory / government authoritics

Nan-curreat

Current

March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

March 31,2023

66 62

43 =

Advance 1o suppliers - - 5 17
Capital advances - - &
Prepaid expenses 20 23 9 56
Advance to Employees - - 14 16

86 85 141 89

i0 Inventories

(valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Food and beverages 50 37
Stores and spares 9 10

59 47

For details of inventories pledged as security for borrowings refer note 15.

11 Trade receivables
{unsceured)

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Trade receivables - considered good
Receivables from related paries (refer nole 30) 8
Receivables from others parties 515 385

Trade receivables - credil impaired

Allowance for Bad Debt

Total trade reccivables 523 385

Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubiful debis)
Trade receivables - credit impuired

Total trade receivables

523 385

a. Details of provision for impairment is as below:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning ofthe year
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Adjusted during the vear

Balance at the end of the year

b. Trade receivables ageing schedule:
Particulars

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

6 months- 1-2 years 2-3 years
1 year

<6 months >3 Years Total

March 31, 2024
Undispuled, considered good 523 - 3
Undisputed, credit impaired = = .
Disputed, considered good - = 5
Dispuied, credit impaired - - 3 .
Total 523 - =
March 31, 2023
Undisputed, considered good 385 - -
Undisputed, credit impaired - # - -
Dispuled, considered good - i
Disputed, credit impaired - - "

Total 385 - -
Notes:
|, Refer note 15 for details of trade receivables pledged as security for borrowings.

2, Trade receivable are non interest bearing and are due from the date of ransactions.

3. The Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement und recognition of impairment losses on trade receivables. The Company follows the
simplified approach for recognition of impairment allowance on trade receivables. The application of the simplified approach does not require the Company fo track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal)
recognised during the year is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, This amount is reflected under the hea ;




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited

Netes to inancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

4. Trade receivable include receivable due from directors and other related parties

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Brigade Enterprises Limited ("BEL") 4 0
Subramanian Engineering Limited ("SEL") 4
SRP Gears Pvi Ltd ['SRP Gears'] 0
Mr. Badri Palaniappan - 0
1Z.1  Cash and cash equivalents

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balances with banks:
- in current accounts 116 102
Cheque On Hand 3
Cash on hand 4 4

123 106
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:
| PO Current Interest accrued
Particulars bo horrowings and not due on Total
rrowings b i
orrowings
Balance as at April 01,2022 8,489 2,036 - 10,525
Cash inflows 648 - - 648
Cash outflows (2,515) . s (2.515)
Finance costs charged off - - 987 987
Interest paid (other than on |ease linbility) . - (942) (942))
Accrual of interest on loans from related parties 43 - (43))
Change in bank overdrafi (forming pan of cash and cash equivalents) - 52 - 52
Mhers* (199) 199 -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 6,466 2,287 1 8,755
Cash inflows 7571 - - 7.571
Cash outflows (8,800) (8.800)
Finance costs charged ofT - 882 882
|Interest paid (other than on lease liability) : 5 (830) (830)
Accrual of interest on loans from related parties 48 - (48) -
Change in bank overdraft (forming part of cash and cash cquivalents) = 164 < 164
Others* 713 (713) - -
Balance as ai March 31, 2024 5,998 1,738 6 7,742
* Others indicale the cffect of movement in reclassification of current portion of long-term borrowings 10 other financial liabilities basis the balance repayment
period.
12.2 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
Margin money deposits
Deposits with maturity of more than 3
maonths but not more than 12 months

Less: Margin money deposits with banks disclosed under
non-current financia) assets (refer note 7)

Note: Deposits eamed interest based on the bank deposit rates.

Break up of financial assets carricd at amortised cost
Investments (note 5)

Loans (note 6)

Other financial assets (note 7)

Trade receivables (note 11)

Cash and cash equivalents (note 12.1)

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (note 12.2)

Non-current Current
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
415 299 - =
415 299 - -
(415) {299) - -
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

13.1

Equity share capital

Authorised share capital March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

No. in lakhs Rs. No. in lakhs Rs,
Equity shares of Rs.10 each:
Balance at the beginning of the year 30 300 30 300
Changes during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 30 300 30 300
0.01% A Series Compulsary Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.100 each:
Balance at the beginning of the year 34 3,400 34 3,400
Chanpes during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 34 3,400 34 3,400
0.01% B Series Compulsary Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.100 each:
Balance at the beginning of the vear 3 300 3 300
Changes during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 3 300 3 300
Total Balance at the end of the year 67 4,000 67 4,000

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of director is subject to the approval of the shareholders in

the ensuing Annual General meeting.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, afier distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in praportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Issued, subscribed and fully paid- up share capital March 31,2024 March 31,2023

No. in lakhs Rs. No. in lakhs Rs.
Equity shares of Rs.10 each:
Balance at the beginning of the year 4 40 4 40
Changes during the year - = - 2
Balance at the end of the year 4 40 4 40
Shares held by holding / ultimate holding and / or their subsidiary / associates

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
No.inlakhs % Holding No. in lakhs % Holding

Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up Held By Holding Company
Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited 2 50%

2 50%




SRP Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupeecs Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
No. in lakhs % Holding No. in lakhs % Holding
Equity shares
Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited 2 50% 2 50%
Badri Palaniappan R. 1 26% 1 26%
Subramanian Investments Pvi Lid 0 1% 0 11%

| As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from shareholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

2 The company does not have any outstanding shares issued under options. For details of shares reserved for issue on conversion of Compulsary
Convertible Preference Shares, please refer note related 1o terms of conversion of preference shares.

3 The company does not have any Bonus Share Issued, Share issued for consideration other than Cash and Shares bought back during the period of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date

Details of Promoters share holding in the Company:

April 01, 2023 Changes durin March 31, 2024
Promoters Name No. in lakhs % holding the year No. in lakhs Y% holding
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited 202 50% - 202 50%
Badn Palaniappan R. 1.05 26% - 1.05 26%
Subramanian Investments Pvt Ltd 0.44 11% - 0.44 1%
Ramanathan 5. (HUF) 0.15 4% - 0.15 4%
Palaniappan S.(HUF) 0.15 4% - 0.15 4%
Visalakshi R 0.08 2% - 0.08 2%
Subramanian Engineering Ltd 0.04 1% - 0.04 1%
Pritvi Palaniappan 0.01 0% - - 0%
Profile Gears & Engineering Pvi Lid - 0% - - 0%
VCK Share & Stock Brokings Private Limiied - 0% - - 0%
13.2  Instrumeats entirely equity in nature March 31,2024 March 31,2023
0.01% A Series Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference Sharcs of No. in lakhs Rs. No. in lakhs Rs.
Rs.100 each:
Balance at the beginning of the year 33 1294 33 3.204
Increase/(decrease) during the year - = . -
Balance at the end of the year 33 3,294 33 3,294
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
. " : "
:Iilll Yo A SEI:IES Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference Shares of No.inlakhs % Holding No. in Iakbs % Holding
s.100 each:
Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited 32 98% 32 98%
Instruments entirely equity in nature March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
0.01% B Series Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference Shares of No. in lakhs Rs. No. in Inkhs Rs.
Rs. 100 each:
Balance al the beginning of the year 3 300 3 300
Increase/(decrease) during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 3 300 3 300
Dietails of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
0.01% B Series Cumulative Compulsary Convertible preference Shaves of No.inlakhs % Holding No. in lakhs % Holding
Rs. 100 cach:
Brigade Enterpnses Limited 2 50% oTE 2 50%
Nbramnian Engincering Ltd 2 50% Vsl By 50%
s 7




SRP Prosperita Iotel Ventures Limited
Naotes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

14

A Series and B Series Cumulative Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares holder may al any time prior o expiry of nine years exercise the option to
convert to ten equity shares for every one preference share held. The dividend is payable as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.
Each holder of CCPS is entitled to one vote per share. The preference shares rank ahead of the equity shares in the event of 4 liquidation. The holder of
CCPS shall be entitled to voting rights as per the Companies Act, 2013,

Details of Promoters share holding in the Company:

April 01,2023 Changes March 31, 2024
A 3 during the . "

Promoters Name No. in lakhs % holding ? No. in lakhs % holding
0.01% A Scrics Cumulative Compulsary Convertible

preference Shares of Rs.100 each:

Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited 32 98% ' 32 98%
Subramanian Engineering Lid 1 2% l 2%
0.01% B Series Cumulative Compulsary Convertible

preference Shares of Rs.100 each:

Brigade Enterprises Limited 2 50% 2 50%
Subramanian Engineering Lid 2 50% 2 50%

Other equity

March 31,2024  March 31,2023

(a) Equity Component of Financial Instriments interest below-market rate

Balance at the beginning of the year 160 160
On Debentures (NCDs) issued during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 160 160

Equity component of compound financial instruments (i.e. Debentures) represents the residual amount after dedueting from the fair value of the
instrument as a whole the amount separately determined for the liability component and tax effect thereon.

(b) Securities Premium account:

Balance at the beginning of the year 8.554 8,554
Add: Received during the year on issue of equity shares - -
Balance at the end of the year 8,554 8,554
Securities Premium account represent premium on issue of equity shares

(c) Capital Reserve :

Balance at the beginning of the year | 1
Add: Amounl transferred pursuant to Demerger - -
Balance at the end of the year 1 1

Capital reserve represents reserve as part of demerger scheme, which can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act.

(d) Revaluation Reserve:

Balance at the beginning of the year 829 829
Add: Amount transferred pursuant to Demerger - -
Balance at the end of the year 829 829

Revaluation reserve represents reserve arising on revaluation of land. Upon disposal, any revaluation surplus relating to the particular asset being sold is
transferred directly to retained eamings.

(¢) General reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 91 91
Add: Amount transferred pursuant to Demerger - .
Balance at the end of the year 91 91

General rescrve represents amounts transferred from retained eamings, which can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,

(f) Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year (9,074) (9,229)
Profit/(loss) for the year 1,254 151
Total comprehensive income for the year 3 4
Balance at the end of the year (7,817) (9,074)
Total Other Equity 1,818 561

Retained eamings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has carned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, divi
distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earmnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of 1 m‘rm%

eclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
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Borrowings
- ]‘:‘:r”i::y March31,2024  March 31,2023
Non-current borrowings
Sceured
Term loan from banks 7-12% Upto 2030 6,889 8,117
Lexs: current maturities - term loans from banks disclosed under the head “Current (1,056) (2,048)
borrowings™
5833 6,069

Non - Convertible Debentures
Unscenred
3,11,590 0.01% Unlisted Non- Convertible redeemable debentures of Rs. 100/each fully paid up 279 249
200,000 A Series 0.01% Unlisted Non— Convertible redeemable debentures of Rs. 100/each fully paid up 165 148

444 37
Less: eurrent maturities - Non-Convertible debentures disclosed under the head “Current borrowings™ (279) -

165 397
Total Non-Current Borrowings 5998 6,466

Note:

1) The Company have availed three Term Loans with the interest rate of MCLR for 3 months plus spread of 0.25% per annum ( Present interest rate is 890 % reset
due on May 24), which are repayable within 28-84 instalmenis ranging from 37 Lakhs 1o 177 Lakhs for various loans,

ii) Term loans are Secured by Equitable Morigage of land admeasuring 67,015 sqfi at old Mahabalipuram road, Chennai together with all buildings owned by the
Company and hypothecalion on entire current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company.

111) With regard 1o the borrowings from banks, the Company has utilised the loans solely for the purposes for which they were taken,
iv) No fund on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company

v) The company has satisfied all debt covenants as per the terms of the bank loans and overdraft facilities,

vi) The Company is not required to file quarterly statements with the banks as per the terms of the sanction letter.

Debentures

i) NCD have been issued at par carrying an interest rate of 0.01% per annum and with effect from March 25, 2020. These arc mandatorily redeemable at the expiry of
5 vears from the date of iis 1ssue i.c., March 20, 2025,

i) A series NCD have been issued at par carrying an interest rate of 0.01% per annum and with effect from December 07, 2020, These are mandatorily redeemable at
the expiry of 5 years from the date of its issue i.c., December 06, 2025,

Current borrowings
Effective Maturity
Sidirest vt peciod March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Bank overdrafi (Secured) 9-10% On demand 403 239
Curren! maturities of non-current borrowings - term loans from banks (Secured) 7-12% Upto 2030 1,056 2,048
Current maturities of non-current barrowings - debentures {UnSecured) 279 -
Total Current borrowings 1,738 2,287

Over drafl Facility from a Bank is secured collateral by land, buildings and hypothecation entire current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company. The
facilinies carry interest rate of 8.9% - 9.6% and repayable on demand.

Other financial liabilities

Non-Current Current
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023  March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Lease deposits 24 25 - =
Payable lowards purchase of fixed assels - - 67 75
Other Payables - - 263 188
Interest Accrued and not due - - 6 2
Employee benefits payable , . - - + 125 117
Interes! free deposils from customers - - mS 9
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Nates to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
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18

19

Provisions

Non-Current Current
March 31,2024 March 31,2023  March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuily (refer note 32) 26 19 1 |
Provision for leave encashment 7 6 - =
33 25 1 1
Other liabitities Non-Current Current
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023  March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advance from customers = & 46 7
Statutory dues payable - - 30 10
- - 76 Sl
Trade payables
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (refer note 35) a4 21
- Total outstanding dues of credilors other than micro and small enterprises
- Payable to related parties (refer note 30) = &
- Payable to other partics 76 80
120 101
Trade payables ageing schedule:
Particulars Unbilled and Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
not due
" Total
<6months [CMONST 13 years 2.3 Years >3 Years
car
March 31, 2024
MSME - 44 = = = ” 44
Others 14 62 - - - - 76
Disputed dues -MSME - - - = & =
Disputed dues - Others - - - = 2 - -
Total 14 106 - - < - 120
March 31,2023
MSME - 21 - - - . 21
Others 15 65 - = = = 80
Disputed dues -MSME - - . = 5 &
Disputed dues - Others - = - . 3 = -
Total 15 86 - - - - m
Break up of financial Habilities earried at amortised cost
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Non-current borrowings (note 15) 5,998 6,466
Current borrowings (nole 15) 1,738 2,287
Other financial liabilities (note 16) 488 416

Lease liabilities (note 29)
Trade payables (note 19)
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20.1

202

21

Revenue from operations

Muarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Revenue from contracts with customers

- Revenue from hospitality services 5,684 4,636
Income from leasing 35 105
5,719 4,741

Other operating revenue
Other ancillary services 165 78
165 78
5,884 4,819

Disaggregated revenue information
Setout below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers by timing of transfer of goods or services:

Revenue from contracts with customers March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Revenue from hospitality services and other ancillary services - Recognised over time 5,849 4,714

Contract balances

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Trade receivables 523 385
Unbilled revenue 13 1
536 386

Advance from customers 46 21
46 21

Trade receivable are due from the date of transactions,

Unbilled revenue pertains to transaclions where performance obligation has been satisfied and contractual invoices have nol been raised.
Contract liabilities includes advance from customers and deferred revenue representing transaction price allocated to unsatisfied performance
obligations. The outstanding balance has increased primarily on non satisfaction of performance obligations

Revenue recognised during the year that was included in the contract liabilities 21 19
balance at the beginning of the year:

Other income

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Interest income from financial assets at amortized cost:

- On Bank deposits 24 13

- Interest on [T Refund 5
- Interest on Power Deposit - 2
Miscellaneous income 6 12
Profit on sale of PPE 6 384
41 416

Cost of materials consumed

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Inventory at the beginning of the year 47 35
Add: Purchases during the year 466 395
513 429
: (59) (47)
[ “*%%:\
Lj Vel
o, B
2 )l
o P



SRI’ Prosperita Hotel Ventures Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
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25

26

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other funds
StafT welfare expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3.1)
Amortization of intangible assets (refer note 3.2)

Finance costs

Interest
on bank borrowings
on related party borrowings (refer note 30)
on others

Other borrowing costs and bank charges

Other expenses

Power and fuel
Rent (refer note 29)
Repairs & mainicnance
Buildings
Plant & machinery
Others
Sub-contracting expenses
Consumable costs
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Payment to auditor (refer note below)
Property Taxes
Advertising and sales promotion
Agency Commission
Legal and professional charges
Printing and Stationery Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance
Communication expenses
Loss on sale of PPE
Directors sitting fees
Miscellancous expenses

Payment to auditors (excluding goods and services tax):
Statutory Audit

Tax Audit

Out of pocket expenses

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
728 660
41 47
a3 67
832 774
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
755 201
4 6
759 907
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
723 898
48 43
2 1
109 45
882 987
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
522 440
74 39
181 197
Z 3
51 38
248 146
199 205
25 17
68 65
8 8
60 66
37 17
126 a1
458 328
39 40
149 132
18 17
24 3
| l
82 131
2,372 1,984
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
6 6
2 2
8§ 8
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Earnings/(Loss) per share ('EPS')

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential cquity
shares into equity shares,

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation:

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity sharcholders 1,257 155
Effect of dilution - -

Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity sharcholders adjusted for the effect of dilution 1,257 155
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS (No.in lakhs) 363 363

[includes 359.4 lakhs (March 31, 2023: 359 .4 lakhs) equity shares to be issued on conversion of CCPS being
a mandatorily convertible instrument. Also refer note 13.2]

Effect of dilution - "
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 363 363

Commitments and contingencies

a. Contingent liabilities

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax 17 16

17 16

b. Commitments

The estimated amount of contracts (net of capital advance) remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2023:Rs. 4
lakhs)

Leases

Company as lessor

The Company has entered into cancellable operating leases consisting of certain retail spaces in the hotels on short term basis with renewal clauses. The
Company is also required to maintain the property over the lease term,

Particulars March 31, 2024 Mareh 31,2023

Lease rentals recognised as an income in the statement of profit and loss 35 1035

Fulure minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Particulurs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within one year 83 36
After one year but not more than five years - 83
More than five years - -
83 119

Company as lessce

The Company has certain leases with lease terms of 12 months or less, The Company applies the “short-term lease’ recognilion exemptions for these
leases.

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

7

Expense relating to shor(-term leases (included in other expenses under rent) 74 39
W TEL i
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for Year Ended March 31, 2024
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30  Related Party Disclosure:

) List of Related Parties;

SI No. Name of the Related Parties Nature of Relation Ship
1|Brigade Enterprises Limited ("BEL") Ultimate Holding Company
2|Brigade Hotel Ventures Limited ("BHVL") Holding Company
3|Ms. Nirupa Shankar
4[Mr. Vineet Verma
5|Mr. Badn Palaniappan Directors
6|Ms. Visalakshi
7|Ms Susan Mathew
8|Mr Ananda Natarajan Chief Financial Officer
9|WTC Trades & Projects Private Limited ("WTC")

10 Briggdc Tetrarch Private Limited ("BTPL")

Brigade Properties Private Limited ("BPPL")

12|BCV Developers Private Limited ("BDPL")
13|Brigade Hospitality Services Limited ("BHSL")
14|Brigade Estates & Projects Private Limited (BEPPL")
15 Brigndc (Gujarat) Projects Private Limited ("BGPPL")
16| Celebrations Private Limited ("CPL")

17| Augusta Club Private Limited ("ACPL")}

18| Brigade Innovations LLP ("BILLP")

19| Tetrarch Developers Limited ("TDL")

201 Vibrency Real Estates Pvt Ltd ("VREPL"} Fellow Subsidiary company
21| Venusta Ventures Pvt Ltd ("VVPL")

22| Zgiros Projects Pvt Lid (*ZPPL")

23| Propel Capital Ventures LLP ("PCVLLP")

24|BCV Real Estates Private Limited ("BDPL")

25| Tandem Allied Services Pvt Lid ("TASPL")

26| Tetrarch Real Estates Private Limited ("TREPL")
27|Brigade Flexible Office Space Pvt Lid ("BFOSPL")

28 |Perungudi Real Estates Private Limited ("PREPL")
29|Brigade Infrastructure & Power Private Limited ("BIPPL")
30|Mysore Holdings Private Limited ("MHPL")

31| Mysore Projects Private Limited ("MPPL")

32|Subramanian Engineering Limited ("SEL")
33|SRP Gears Pvt Ltd ("SRP Gears") Companies with Common Director
34|SRP Tools Pvt Ltd ("SRP Tools")




SRP Prosperitn Hotel Ventures Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for Year Ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

b) Transactions with related parties: (Rs.)
Particulars Company Asai As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Sale of Service/Material BEL 6 19
Sale of Service/Material WTC 0
Sale of Service/Material PREPL 4 8
Sale of Service/Material BHSL 5 -
Sale of Service/Material SEL 9 -
Reimbursement of Expenses BHVL 12 58
Reimbursement of Expenses BHSL -
Reimbursement of Expenses SEL 3 -
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment BHSL 444
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment SEL 710
Interest on NCD BHVL 0 0
Interest on NCD SEL 0 0
National Interest on NCD BHVL 34 30
Naotional Interest on NCD SEL 14 13
Rental Security Deposit Received BHVL - 33
Rental Security Deposit Paid Back BHVL - 33
Purchase of Service/Material BHVL 15 -
Sale of Service/Material SRP Gears 0 0
Sale of Service/Malterial Mr, Badni Palaniappan 0 0
Sitting Fees Ms Susan Mathew 1 |
) Balance outstanding at the end of the perind:
Particulars Company As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
BHVL 3,244 3,244
CCPS SEL 200 200
BEL 150 150
Qutstanding Receivable BEL E 0
s BHVL 313 280
Debt component of compound financial instruments (NCD) SEL 5 T
Qutstanding Receivable SEL ’
Outstanding Receivable SRP Gears 0 =
Qutstanding Payable BHVL 1 =
Director -Mr Badri
Outstanding Receivable Palaniappan - 0
Noles:

1. The related party transactions are made on terms equivalent to thase that prevail in arm’s length transactions, Qutstanding balances at the

year end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivable or
payahle.

2. In respect of the transactions with the related parties, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies

Act, 2013 where applicable, and the details have been disclosed above, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of
Section 177 are not applicable to the Company.
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31

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these inancial liabilities is to

finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include loans, trade, other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these

risks and ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

i. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises two types of risk: interest rate risk and other price risk. such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt
obligations with floating interest rates.

The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. The Company's management has developed and enacted a risk
management sirategy regarding commodity price risk and its mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variables, which are expected
to vary in line with the prevailing market conditions.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably pessible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, The

impact on the entity’s profit/(loss) before tax is due to changes in the fair value of non-current and current borrowings and other current and non
current financial liabilities.

. Change in Effect on
Pt intcrﬂgt rite loss before tax
March 31, 2024 +1% 50
-1% (50)
March 31, 2023 +1% 104
-1% (104)

The company also exposed to transactional foreign currency risk on trading activitics which are not material. There is no unhedged foreign
currency exposure as on 31st March 2024,

ii. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on ovtstanding financial instruments if a counterparty default on its obligations. The Company’s
exposure to credit risk arises majorly from trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financial assets,

Other financial assets are bank deposits with banks and hence, the Company does not expect any eredit risk with respect to these financial asscts.

With respect 1o other financial assets, the Company has constituted teams 1o review the receivables on periodic basis and to take necessary
mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss. At the
balance sheet date, there was no significant concenitration of credit risk and exposure thereon.

iii. Liguidity Risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of borrowings and lease
coniracts. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Maturity period March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Financial liabilities - Current

Current borrowings ~ term loans from hanks Within | year 1,621 2,048
Current borrowings - bank overdrafi Within 1 year 403 239
Current borrowings - loans from related parties Within | year 312 -
Trade payables Within 1 year 120 101
Other financial liabilitics Within | year 464 391
Financial linbilities - Non Current ) . x
Non-Current borrowings - term loans from banks Between 1-10 years 7,009 6,069
MNon-Current borrowings - loans from related parties Between 1-3 years 397

200
Between 1-30 years AOTEL D -
Between 1-3 vears m@\ 25
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32 Emplovec Benefits:
a The Company has recognised the following expenses as defined contribution plan under the head “Company's Contribution to Providemt Fund
and Other Funds™ (net of recovenies):

Partienlars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Providenl Fund 37 33

b Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The Company operates defined gratuity plan for its employees. Under the plan, every employee who has completed at least five years of service peis a
pratuity on departure at 15 days of last drawn salary for cach completed vear of service.

The following tables summarises the components of net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and Joss and amount recognised in the
balance sheet with respect to gratuity. The defined benehit plan 35 unfunded

Changes in the defined benefid obligation ('DBO") nnd fair value of plan assets ('FVoPA') - Year ended March 31, 2024

ERpr "'::_':n':' Wy Remeasurement (gains)/lasses in other comprehensive income
Return on
S G n‘::s Actuarial Actuarial c°l‘:“|h'" —
Cratui poning : Benefits changes changes | Experie- | Sub-total ons asing
™| balance I | teal | g | fesleding arising from | arising nce | incladed | by |balance
interest |included amounts . " |
cosl changes in  |from changes| ndjustm- in employer
expense |in profit included oo '8 :
demographic | in financial cats oCl
wrion e nssum ptions | assumptions
interest
expense)
DBO 19 10 1 - . - - 1 (5) (4) 27
FVolA - 5 % = . = ” = a i - .
Net 19 1] 1 - - - - 1 {5 [E)] - 27
liability
Changes in the defined benefit obligation (‘DBO") and fuir value of plan assels ('FVoPA') - Year ended March 31, 2023
Taponos c::;f::’ e Remcasurement (pains)losses in other comprehensive income
Return on
plan Actuarial Actuarial Contribu-
Sub- nsscts changes changes
Openi
Cratuity | OPENI08 ' Net | totar |ECNCRits (excluding | arisingfrom | arising | EPEric™ {Sub-total tions | Closing
balance | Service paid _ | mee included by balanee
interest |included | amounts | changesin |from changes|
cost 4 o | adjustm- in employer
expensc | in profit included | demographic | in Ninancial i oci
or loss innet |assumptionsio |assumptions- -
inlerest ns ions
expeiise)
DBO [H 10 1 - - - - (1 (6) ) 19
FVoPA - - - - - - - - - - - .
Net 15 10 1 - - - - () % ) = L
Tiability
The principal assurnptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company's plans are shown below:
March | March
PREACH 31,2024|31, 2023
Discount rate 7.2% 74%
[Future salary benefit levels 8.0% 2.0%
The Morality mie used in the valuation is 100% of JALM 2012-14 for March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions for Gratuity plan is as shown below:
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2013
Assumplions Discount Rate | Salary Growth Rate Discount Rate Salary Growth Rate
[Sensitivity Level -1% + 1% -1% + 1% -1% + 1% 1% + %
Impact on DBO 31 ENED 31 23 (17) (17) 23 |
Ya change compared 1o hase 19%] -190%] -190% 17% 14% =135%( -135%] 14%
duc to sensitivity
The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benelit obligatian as
a result of bl e in key assumpti ing at the end of the reporting peried.

The following are expected contributions (o the defined benefit plan - gratuity during the next year : NIL
*Schemc s managed on unfunded basis
The Expected cash flows aver the next years {Valued on Undiscounted basis)

Particulars March 31,2024  |March 31,2023
* [Within | year B == 1

Between | and 5 years 5 4

More than § years 21 15

FTothexp 7 19
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33 Fair values
The fair value of the financial assels and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in 2 forced o liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used 10 estimate the fair values:

i} The management asscssed that the carrying values of cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables, and other financial assels and liabilities
approximate their fair values larpely due 1o their short-lerm maturities.

i) The management pssessed that the carrying values of bank deposits, borrowings and other financial assets and liabilities approximale their fair values based
on cash flow discounting using parameters such as interest rates, tenure of insirument, creditworthiness of the customer and the risk chamcieristics of the
financed project, as applicable.

iit) Also refer note 5 for investments measured at fair value through profit or loss.

These financial assets and linancial labilities are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due 10 the use of unobservable inputs as explained

above. There have been no transfers between levels during the year,

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments:

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Particulars Carrying Fair Yalue Carrying Fair Value
Value (Level 3) Value (Level 3)
Financial Assets
Measured al Fair Valiee through Profit or Loss
Investments 6 6 6 6
Measured at amortised cast
Investments in Government or trust securities* - - - =
Trade receivables 523 523 385 385
Cash and cash equivalents 123 123 106 106
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents = = - i
Other financial assets 449 449 316 316
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 7,736 7.736 8753 8,753
Trade payables 120 120 101 101
Lease liabilities . - . -
Other financial liabilities 488 488 416 416

* Represents Rs 5000/~ as investment in National Saving Certificate

34 Capital management

The Company’s objectives of capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may
adjust the retum to shareholders, issus/ buyback shares or sell assets to reduce debt The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light

of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants,

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity plus net debt as below.
- Equity includes equity share capital and all other equity components autributable to the equity holders
payables, lease liabilities and other financial liabilities, less cash and cash equivalents and bank

- Net Debt includes borrowings (non-current and current), trade
balances other than cash and cash cquivalents.

Particulars March 31,2024 | Mareh 31,2023

Borrowings 7.736 8,753
Trade payables 120 101
Lease liabilities - =

Other financial linbilities 488 416
Less: Cash and cash equivalents & bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (123) (106)
Net Debt (A) 8.2%!2 9,164
Equity share capital 40 40
[nstruments entirely equity in nature 3,504 3,594
Other equity 1,818 561
Equity (B) 5,452 4,195
Equity plus net debt (C=A +B) 13,674 13,359
Gearing ratio (D=A/C) 60% G9%

In order 1o achieve the objective of maximizing sharcholders value, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things,
financial covenants atiached to the interest-bearing "borrowings that define capital structure Tequirements. Any si
covenanis would allow the bank to call borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of above mentioned interes

aims 1o ensure that it meets
gnificant breach ip
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35 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs.
The principal amount remaining unpeid to any supplier 44 21
The amount of interest due and remaining unpaid to any supplier - -
The amount of interest paid by the Company along with the amount of the payments - -
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day.
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of de lay in making payment - -
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year).
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year. - -
The amount of further interest remaining duc and payable for the earlier years, - -
44 21
Note: The above information is furnished based on the information available with the Company,
36  Financial ratios
2. Ratio Current ratio
Numerator Current asscts
Denominator Current liabilities
i As at
PR March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Currenl assets (A) 859 628
Current liabilitics (B) 2,399 2,831
Current ratio (C) =(A) / (B) 0.36 0.22
Yachange from previous year 61%
Current liabilities are reduced duc to the take over of loan by other bank
b. Ratio Debt equity ratio
Numerator Total debl [represents current and non-current borrowings and lease liabilities)
Denominator Sharcholders' equity [represents lotal equity]
i As at
e e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total debt (A) 7,736 8,753
Shareholder's cquity (B) 5,452 4,195
Debt equity ratio (C ) = (A) / (B) 1.42 2.09
%Change from previous year -32%
Debt are reduced due to the take over of loan by other bank
¢.  Ratio Debt service coverage ratio
Numerator Eamnings available for debt service
Denominator Debt service
: As at
i March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Profit/(loss) after tax (A) 1,254 151
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost
Depreciation and Amortisation expense (B) 759 907
Finance costs (C) 882 987
Earnings available for debt scrvices (D) = (A)+B)+C) 2,895 2,045
Finance costs (E) 882 987
Repayment of non-current borrowings (F) 8,800 2,515
Debt serviee (H) =(E ) +(I) 9,682 3,502
Debt service coverage ratio (1) = (D ) /(H) 0.30 0.58
% Change from previous year -49%

f‘lﬂw‘"ﬁ! )

The ratio has changed mainly on account increase in profit for the year which is due to increased revenue from operations during the year,
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d Ratio Trade receivables wirnover ratio
Numerator Revenue from operations
Denominator Average trade receivables
i As at
If"““" SR March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
[Revenue from operations (A) 5,884 4819
Closing Trade Receivables 523 385
Average Trade Receivables [(opening + clasing) /2] (B) 454 329
Trade receivables turnover ratio (C )=(A)/(B) 12.96 14.66
YoChange lrom previous year -12%
e Ratio Trade payables tumover ratio
Numerator Total purchases
Denominator Average trade payables
e As at
sl Mo March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total purchases * (A) 2,826 2,366
Closing Trade Payables 120 101
Average Trade Payables [(opening + closing) 2] (B) 11 96
Trade payables turnover ratio (C) = (A)/ (B) 25.57 24.64
%Chﬂe from previous vear 4%
*Total Purchase represents purchase of goods and services which is the aggregale of cost of materials consumed and other expenses
I Ratio Net capital tumover ratio
Numerator Revenue from operations
Denominator Working capital (Current assets - Current ligbilitics)
A As at
SR M March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Revenue from operations (A) 5,884 4819
Working capital (B) (1,541) (2,203)
Net capital turnover ratio (C ) = (A)/ (B) (3.82)| (2.19)
%Change from previous year 75%]|
The ratio has changed mainly due 10 increase in revenue from operations in the current year,
g Ratio Net profit ratio
Numerator Profit after tax
Denominator Revenue from operations
i As at
If"'"” i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit/(loss) afier tax (A) 1,254 151
Revenue from operations (B) 5,884 4,819
Net profit (C)=(A)/ (B) 0.21 0.03
[%(‘Iunge from previous year 580%
The ratio has changed mainly due to increase in profit upon increase in revenue from operations in the current year.
h Ratio Retumn on capital employed
Numerator Eaming before interest and taxes
Denominator Capital Employed (Total equity, Total borrowings and Total lease liabilities)
2 As at
S e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit/(loss) after lax (A) 1254 151
Adjustments
Add: Total tax expense (B) (628) 50
Add: Finance costs (C) 882 987
Earnings before interest and tax (D) = (A) +(B) + (C) 1,508 1,188
Total equity (E) 5,452 4,195
Current and Non-current borrowings (F) 7.736 8,753
Current and Non-current lease liabilities (G) - -
Capital Employed (1) = (E) + (F) + (G) 12,948
Return on capital employed (1) = (D) / (H) 0.09
%Change from previous year
he ratio has changed mainly due to increase in revenue from operations in the current year and consequential inc|




SRP Prasperita Hotel Ventures Limited
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(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

Ratio Return on equity ratio
Numerator Restated Joss afier tax
Denominator Average Sharcholder’s Equity

. Asat
DM March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit/(loss) after 1ax (A) 1,254 151
Closing shareholder's equity (B) 5,452 4,195
Average sharcholder's equity [(opening + closing) /2] (C) 4,824 4118
Return on equity (D)= (A)/(C) 0.26 0.04
“eChange from previous year 609%
The ratio has changed mainly due to increase in profit upon increase in revenue from operations in the current year.
Ratio Inventory tumover ratio
Numerator Cost of goods sold
Denominator Average inventory

i As at
AT B, March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cost of goods sold (A) 454 382
Closing Inventory (B) 59 47
Average mventory [(opening + closing) /2] (C ) 53 41
lnventory turnover ratio (D) = (A)(C ) 8.61 9.38
“oChange from previous year -8%

Note:Return on investment in not applicable to the Company
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Additional regulatory information not disclosed elsewhere in the financial information

the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries ") or provide any Buaranice, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

No funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entitics, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsaever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company does not have any such fransaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

The Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

Segment Reporting

belicves that these are govemed by same set of risks and returns hence, CODM reviews them as one component. Henee, there are no additional disclosures
1o be provided under [nd-AS 108 — Segment information with respect 1o the single reportable segment, other than those already provided in the
accompanying standalone financial statements. Further, the Company is domiciled in India and the Company's current and non-current assets are located
in India. There is no identifiable major customner in the Company who is contributing more than 0% of revenue,

As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 which is applicable from April 1, 2023, the Company has used accounting software
for maintaining its books of account, have a feature of recording audit tral (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respective software. There are no instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with. The preservation of audit trail is as
per statutory requirements for record retention effective from the financial year March 31, 2024
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